From: Sowatzka, Adam G.

To: Caplan, Robert W.; Olowu, Oyepero; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: RE: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b)

Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 9:23:53 AM

Attachments: Pinnacle Payment Letter to EPA wAttachment 10-13-2023.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

EPA returned the first wire. Please see the report showing the second wire.
Regards,

Adam

Adam G. Sowatzka
Partner
McGuireWoods LLP
T: +1404 443 5749
M: +1 770 309 5349
F: +1404 4435752

asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com

From: Sowatzka, Adam G.

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:04 AM

To: caplan.robert@epa.gov; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>;
R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b)

Please see the attached payment notification.
Regards,

Adam

Adam G. Sowatzka
Partner

McGuireWoods LLP

1075 Peachtree Street, N.E.
35th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309-3900

T: +1404 443 5749

M: +1 770 309 5349

F: +1404 443 5752

asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com
Bio | VCard | www.mcguirewoods.com
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McGuireWoods LLP Adam Sowatzka

[ ]
M c u I rewo 0 ds Promenade Direct: 404.443.5749
1075 Peachtree Street, N.E. asowatzka@mcguirewoods.com

35 Floor Fax: 404.443.5752
Atlanta, GA 30309-3900

Phone: 404.443.5500

Fax: 404.443.5599

www.mcguirewoods.com

October 13, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Regional Hearing Clerk
R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

Oyepero Olovvu
olowu.oyepero@epa.gov

Robert W. Caplan
caplan.robert@epa.gov

Oyepero Olovvu

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Sam Nunn Federal Building

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: Penalty Payment
Pinnacle Property Management Services, LLC
Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3101(b)

Dear Ms. Olovvu:

Pursuant to Paragraphs 38-41 of the above-referenced Consent Agreement and
Final Order (“CA/FQ”), please see the enclosed proof of payment of the penalty amount
of Forty-Thousand, Four-Hundred Dollars ($40,400.00”) was paid through electronic
funds transfer (“EFT"), for a second time (EPA returned the first wire) on October 12,

2023.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Adam G. Sowatzka
Enclosure
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Payment Details Report

Company: Pinnacle Property Management Service LLC

Requester: Ashbridge, Tammy

Run Date: 10/12/2023 5:54:50 AM PDT

Domestic High Value (Wire)
Payment Category:Urgent/Wire

Status:
Transaction Number:

Debit Account Information

Debit Bank:

Debit Account:

Debit Account Name:
Debit Currency:

Beneficiary Details

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Address:
Beneficiary City:

Beneficiary Postal Code:
Beneficiary Country:

Payment Details

Credit Currency:
Credit Amount:

Optional Information

Sender's Reference Number:

Additional Routing

Intermediary Bank ID:

Control Information

Input:

Approved:

Initial Confirmation:
Confirmation #:

Confirmed By Bank
23ABI2639HM31V56

125000024
138110582775
PPMS Operating
usD

Environmental Protection Agency
33 Libety Street
New York

10045
US - United States of America

usD
40,400.00

TSCA-04-2023-310

abhavsar

tashbridge
WTX:2023101200274021
FEDR:20231012B6B7HU3R005515

BANK OF AMERICA

Beneficiary Account:
Beneficiary Bank ID:

Beneficiary Email:
Beneficiary Mobile Number:

Value Date:

Beneficiary Information:

Receiver Information:

Input Time:
Time:

\

68010727

021030004

US DEPARTMENT OF THE
TREASURY

33 LIBERTY ST

NEW YORK CITY

US - United States of America

10/12/2023

TSCA-04-2023-3101(b) Pinnacle

10/11/2023 3:26:54 PM PDT
10/12/2023 5:53:34 AM PDT
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This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.
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